3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Genevieve Lemoine

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or
Subject: re: license 3BC-CSA1112

Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:28:45 PM
Attachments: Report NWB.doc

license cancellation app.doc

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,

| am attaching an application for cancellation of our water license. We have completed work at the site
and will not be returning. | apologize for the delay in submitting this request. | will put a hard copy in the
mail along with the fee, but it will take a few days to get the check issues (alternatively, | could send you a
credit card number.) Do you wan the check in Canadian funds, or is US funds OK?

Also, Andrew Keim tells me that the report | emailed to Richard Dwyer in March, 2012 was apparently
never received. | am reattaching it here.

Regards,

Genevieve LeMoine

Genevieve LeMoine

Curator/Registrar

The Peary-MacMillan Arctic Museum and Arctic Studies Center
Bowdoin College

9500 College Station

Brunswick, Maine 04011

207-725-3304 (voice)
207-725-3499 (fax)

glemoine@bowdoin.edu

http://www.bowdoin.edu/arctic-museum/
http://www.ilapweb.info
http://capesheridan.wordpress.com
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Report for License No. 3BC-CSA1112



Genevieve LeMoine, The Peary-MacMillan Arctic Museum, Bowdoin College


Summary of water use and waste disposal.



On July 24, 2001 a 4-person camp (Figure 1) was established on the north side of the Sheridan River at N82o28’12.9” W61o32’49.8” (WGS84). Water for all camp activities (cooking, drinking, dishwashing), was obtained from the river, using 5-gallon plastic containers. Water use amounted to ca. 8 gallons/day. Water was removed from the main channel of the river at N82o28’11” W61o32’58.1” .


A pit latrine  (aprox.  50x50x50 cm, the depth being limited by the coarse gravel substrate) was excavated at N82o28’14.5” W61o32’43.5” . The latrine was moved twice, about 3m to the west each time, during the two-week occupation of the camp, resulting in three small excavations. A small sump (30x30x40cm) was dug by the kitchen tent (see primary GPS location). All pits were a minimum of 50m from the ordinary high water mark of the river. 



Solid kitchen waste was burned, and/or returned to PCSP, Resolute Bay for disposal. No hazardous waste was generated. All pits were backfilled with the material excavated from them after use and prior to leaving the camp on August 7, 2011. 
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Figure 1. Campsite showing relative location kitchen (sump in front), and latrine (small tent between kitchen and sleeping tents)


Unauthorized discharges and spills



During the two weeks the camp was occupied there were no unauthorized discharges, and no fuel spills, thus no remedial actions were necessary. Liquid fuel (one 4l container) and propane (two 20lb bottles) were stored on absorbent mats and all unused fuel was returned to PCSP.



Erosion/Sedimentation 



No activities on the part of the expedition resulted in erosion of the river banks or entry of sediment into the river.


Reclamation



The small, short-term  camp resulted in no activities requiring reclamation work. All camping materials were removed when the campsite was abandoned.  As can be seen in Figure 2, the campsite was disturbed prior to (and again during) our occupation by tracked vehicles from CFS Alert. 
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Figure 2. Campsite from above showing prior damage by tracked vehicles from CFS Alert.
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Application for Water Licence Cancellation


Document Date: May 2011


Application Submission Date:         ___04/13/2013__


        Month/Day/Year


			P.O. BOX 119



GJOA HAVEN, NUNAVUT



XOB 1J0


Tel: (867) 360-6338



 Fax:(867) 360-6369 


			kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq


NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT


NUNAVUT WATER BOARD



OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT





			


			








DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT



Original Document Date:

April 2010



DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS


			


			Description


			Date





			(1)


			Updated for public distribution as separate document from NWB Guide 7


			June 2010





			(2)


			Updated NWB logos and reformatted table to allow rows to break across page


			May 2011





			(3)
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P.O. Box 119
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			Gjoa Haven, NU    X0B 1J0


			NUNAVUT WATER BOARD





			Tel: (867) 360-6338


			NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT





			Fax: (867) 360-6369


			OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT








APPLICATION FOR WATER LICENCE CANCELLATION


			1. LICENCE NO: 3BC-CSA1112


			2. EXPIRY DATE: 03/31/13





			3. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF LICENSEE



Genevieve LeMoine


Arctic Museum, Bowdoin College


9500 College Station 


Brunswick, ME 04011


Phone: ___207-725-3304_______________



Fax:     ___207-725-3499________________



e-mail: ___glemoine@bowdoin.edu__________






			4. ADDRESS OF CORPORATE OFFICE IN CANADA (if applicable)



Phone: ______________________________



Fax:     ______________________________



e-mail: ______________________________









			5. DECLARATION:



I, ___________Genevieve LeMoine________________________________ on behalf of



_____The Peary-MacMillan Arctic Museum, Bowdoin College_______________________________



hereby make application to cancel the above-noted water use licence effective



___04/03/2013_________ (insert proposed date of cancellation)



Date of most recent water licence inspection: ____n/a___________________________________



(attach copy of inspection report, if available)



Signature of Licensee: _____G. LeMoine (hard copy to follow)__________________________



Date: ____4/3/13____________________________









			6. CANCELLATION FEE: 



Application fee of $30.00 CDN (payable to the Receiver General for Canada)









			7. REASON – Provide written reason for cancellation request:



Work complete, no intention to revisit the site.








			8. ABANDONMENT MEASURES



The following measures have been taken to address the final abandonment conditions required by the licence: (explain, with drawings, how abandonment conditions of the licence have been met; how stream channels have been rehabilitated; how tailings have been recontoured; how instream structures have been removed; and how waste materials have been disposed of.  Enclose pictures if available. 



Upon abandonment after two weeks of occupation by four people living in tents, all pits (latrine, sump) were filled. No other modification had been made, nor were there any unauthorized discharges or fuel spills, nor did our activities result in any erosion or entry of sediment into the Sheridan River or other ephemeral streams. All camping material was removed when the site was abandoned. Disturbance to the ground surface and river banks from tracked vehicles originating from CFS Alert remain the primary agent of ground disturbance in this area.








			9. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: Application for Licence Cancellation must be accompanied by either of the following: 



(x Application for Certificate of Completion enclosed; or



( Certificate of Closure enclosed.
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